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Brandt Design Group

L 7
66 Bell Street, Unit #1 Seattle, WA 98121 206.239.0850

January 19, 2023

Gareth Reece
Senior Plans Examiner
City of Mercer Island Community Planning and Development

RE: Permit 2109-150 SUB4 Correction Comment Responses
Site Address: 9611 SE 72" Street

Dear Mr. Reece,

We received your correction comments dated 01/09/23, responses are provided below. Please also
reference the updated drawings and geotechnical letter that have been uploaded to the MlePlan FTP
Site.

Geotechnical:

1. Astatement of risk is required by MICC 19.07.160 (B)(3) for projects in mapped geologically
hazardous areas. For this scope of work, recommendations should be appropriate to allow
your geotechnical professional to provide statement (c). Please have your geotechnical
professional review the project, confirm that it conforms to recommendations, and provide the
appropriate statement.

Response: The statement of risk has been submitted.

2. Submit a letter from the geotechnical engineer that indicates that the final plans have been
reviewed and that the plans are consistent with the recommendations of the geotechnical
report.

Response: A letter indicating final review and confirmation that the plans are consistent with
geotechnical recommendations has been submitted.

Structural: General

1. Page 9 of 116 of the revised calculations shows that the main floor Grid 5 shear walls should be
Type W3 shear walls, but only W4 shear walls are called out on Sheet S2.2 (4 locations). Please
revise to coordinate with your calculations.

Response: Please see updated Sheet S2.2.
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2. Per page 6 of 116 of the revised calculations, holdowns are required at the upper floor Grid 2
shear walls. These shear walls are shown on Sheet S2.3 and the holdowns are shown on Sheet
S2.2. With the slight redesign of Powder Room 206, and the updated lateral design, the HDU5
holdown shown on Sheet S2.2 needs to be realigned to the end of the shear wall. See below:

Response: Please see updated Sheet S2.2.

3. Page 9 of 116 of the revised calculations shows that the upper floor Grid 5 shear wall design
considering adjustments due to aspect ratio considerations. While the floor height was
reduced to 11’-6-1/2” the 3’ long shear walls (4 segments) still appear to exceed the aspect
ratio limitation in SDPWS 4.3.4. It appears force transfer shear walls will need to be considered.
Please refer to the W2 shear walls on Sheet S2.3 and clarify your design.

Response: Shear wall height is measured from bottom plate to top plate therefore H = 10’-2 14”.
3’-0” length shear walls meet the maximum aspect ratio of 3.5:1.

4. Atthe shear walls along Grids A & C, page 9 of 116 of the revised calculations appears to assume
that these shear walls at the main floor level, Sheet S2.2, transition directly into a concrete wall.
It appears, however, per Building Section 1/A401 that there should be wood shear walls on top
of the concrete retaining walls. Please see the update North & South Elevations, Sheets A300 &

A301, and coordinate.

Response: Please see updated Sheets S2.2 and S3.2.

Sincerely,

Kate Miller, AIA
The Brandt Design Group
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PanGE®

I NCORPORATED
Geotechnical & Earthquake
Engineering Consultants

January 18, 2023
Project No. 21-004

Ms. Elizabeth Huber

c/o Brandt Design Group
Attn.: Kate Miller,

18915 142" Avenue NE, #140
Woodinville, WA 98072

Subject: Geotechnical Plan Review
Proposed Single Family Residence
9611 SE 729 Street, Mercer Island, Washington
Parcel: 257950-0040

Dear Elizabeth,

As requested, PanGEO prepared this letter to respond to the January 9, 2023, review comments
regarding the plans for the residential construction at the above address, provided by the Kolke
Consulting Group, on behalf of the City of Mercer Island. The following are our responses to the
geotechnical review comments.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND GEOTECHNICAL PLAN REVIEW

We reviewed the geotechnical engineering aspects of the current plans for the above-referenced
project. Our review includes the following:

e Architectural plan Sheets A100 through A701 dated November 7, 2022, by Brandt
Design Group;

e Civil Plan Sheets C-100 through C-310 dated November 17, 2022, by Latitude 46, PS.;
and

e Structural plan sheets S1.1 through S5.1 dated January 13, 2023, by Swenson Say, Faget;
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e Shoring plan sheets SH1.1 through SH4.1 dated January 13, 2023, by Swenson Say,
Faget.

In general, it is our opinion that the plans reviewed had incorporated all substantial geotechnical
recommendations presented in our geotechnical report dated September 7, 2021, and
geotechnical addendums dated January 6, March 8 and May 9, 2022.

STATEMENT OF MINIMUM RISK

We understand that the site is mapped as a geologic hazard area. Per Mercer Island City Code
Section 19.07.160.B.3, development within geologic hazard areas and critical slopes may occur
if the geotechnical engineer provides a statement of minimum risk with supporting
documentation indicating that one of the following conditions can be met:

a. The geologic hazard area will be modified, or the development has been designed so that
the risk to the lot and adjacent property is eliminated or mitigated such that the site is
determined to be safe;

b. Construction practices are proposed for the alteration that would render the development
as safe as if it were not located in a geologic hazard area;

c. The alteration is so minor as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety, and welfare;

d. An evaluation of site-specific subsurface conditions demonstrates that the proposed
development is not located in a geologic hazard area.

Based on our additional analyses and our review of the current plans, it is our opinion that
Criterion (a) and (b) can be met, provided that the project is properly constructed per the
approved plans. We recommend that best management practices be implemented during
construction, including the proper use of silt fence, minimize earthwork activities during periods
heavy precipitations, minimized exposed areas in wet season, etc. Furthermore, the proposed
permanent erosion control measures (landscape and hardscape) will effectively mitigate the risk
of erosion in the long term.
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CLOSURE

We trust that the information outlined in this letter meets your needs at this time. Please call if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

2Ll - b

Stephen H. Evans, L.E.G. W. Paul Grant, P.E.
Senior Engineering Geologist Senior Geotechnical Engineer
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